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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Board of BCPUD Directors 

 

FROM: Georgia Woods, General Manager 

 

RE: Item 9 - Review & Proposed Amendments to Ordinance No. 28 (Cross-
Connection Control)  

 

DATE: December 17, 2025 

Purpose 

This memo accompanies the amended version of Ordinance No. 28 for Board 
consideration and possible approval. The amendments were introduced and discussed 
at the November 19, 2025 meeting. 

 

Background 

California’s updated Cross-Connection Control Policy Handbook (CCCPH), effective 
July 1, 2024, requires significant changes to public water system cross-connection 
programs. These updates replace prior Title 17 regulations and mandate submission of 
a Cross-Connection Control Plan to the State Water Resources Control Board by 
December 31, 2025 (extension granted). 

At the November meeting, staff presented proposed amendments to Ordinance 28 to: 

 Clarify program implementation details, including cost and fee provisions. 
 Align with current operational practices while we prepare for full compliance with 

CCCPH requirements. 

 

Next Steps 

 Board Action: Approve the amended Ordinance No. 28 as presented. 



 

 

 Board Action: Approve submittal of the Cross Connection Control Plan (Item 10 
on this agenda). 

 Future Updates: After the State reviews our submitted CCC Plan and provides 
feedback, staff will draft a new ordinance to repeal and replace Ordinance 28 to 
fully align with the overhauled program. 

The amended ordinance is appended to this memo for review 

 


